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From:
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To:

Cc:
Subject:

Appro e

Get Outlook for i10S

Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>
25 January 2024 20:49

Abdul Rehman

Sandeep Bhat; Lovejot Sekhon; Swapnil Sutar
Re: Masala Kitchen Outlet - Lucknow

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 8:38 PM

To: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Subject: Masala Kitchen Outlet - Lucknow

You don't often get email from abdul.rehman@k-corp.in. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Akshay,

Kindly provide your approval for the creation of a purchase order for the Masala Kitchen outlet at Lucknow Airport. The attached quotation from the vendor is enclosed for

your reference.

DIMENSIONS(L x W x

DESCRIPTION HT) MODEL NO QTY| Category Vendor Brand Model No Rate |Amount| GST | Total

ICE DISPENSER COMPRESSED International

'TH ROATER 2x9Ltrs.JARS 360x 470 x 712 AMBY 1 |Bougtout Equipment INDULGE |LSJ 16X2 52000 |52000 ]9360 | 61360
CELFROST-CDPX18 OR International

NDWICH GRILLER 290 x 400 x 235 EQUIVALENT 2 |Bougtout Equipment INDULGE [GH 811 A 10000 {20000 |3600 | 23600
International

DUCTION PLATE 330 x 420 x 65 Ht. STELLA - TS-688 2 |Bougtout Equipment STELLA TS-22C01A 20000 (40000 (7200 | 47200
International

BLE TOP HOT PLATE 550 x 450 x 230Ht. CELFROST-E-DP-818 1 |Bougtout Equipment INDULGE GH-818 9000 |9000 1620 10620




International

)INVECTION MICROWAVE OVEN  [540 x 440 x 310Ht. CELFROST-CMO25 Bougtout Equipment CELFROST |CMO 25 26000 (26000 (4680 | 30680

SECT KILLERS SOE Bougtout Technocrate Technocrate [ Technocrate 4700 14700 846 5546

DOOR UNDER COUNTER IN BUILT

IN MARIE COLD WITH 8 NOS. 1/6 HOSHIZAKI-RTSW97MS4-

| PANS 1350 x 700 x 1056Ht. |GNTE Refrigeration|Western Hoshizaki |PTW 09 56000 |56000 [10080| 66080
COLD DISPLAY UNIT PTW RTSW 137 MS4 GNTE (

)LD DISPLAY UNIT 900 X 700 X 1210 09 FDU Western Hoshizaki  [Pans Not included) 60000 |60000 [10800| 70800

S| COOLER 600 x 600 x 1500Ht.  |SOE Refrigeration [Bluestar Bluestar Visi Cooler - 400Ltrs 2820028200 |5076 | 33276

DOOR U/C REF. WITH LOCKABLE

STOR WHEELS (2 Nos.WITH

EAK INFRONT & 2 Nos. WITHOUT

EAK) & HEATING ELEMENT FOR BLUE STAR-Uc3100GC OR

AIN-265 Ltrs.Cap 1805 x 700 x 850Ht  |EQUIVALENT Refrigeration | Bluestar Bluestar UC3100GC 68000 |136000 |24480(160480

HAUST CHIMNEY WITH CARBON

TER & SHOULD BE DUCT LESS

ALL MOUNTED FLAT. 900 x 540 x 400Ht. MEGLIO-SLATE Bougtout Gross Kitchen Maglio Slate [90 cm 21900 |21900 [3942 | 25842

Thanks & Regards,
Abdul Rehman

B | & +91 9920292129
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



